
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA FOR

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
9:00 A.M. OCTOBER 5, 2021

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Ca ll.

2. Public comment:  Under Government Code  section 54954.3, members  of the  public may
address  the  Board on any issue  in the  Dis trict’s  jurisdiction.  The  public may addres s  any 
item on the  agenda  a t the  time  it is  taken up.

3. Cons ide r for approva l minutes  of the  August 3, 2021, and Augus t 24, 2021, Boa rd
meetings .

4. Dis trict Financia l Report.

5. 2021 Genera l Election. Discuss ion and Poss ible  Action to Recommend Appointee  to Board
of Supe rvisors .

6. Engineers ’ Report; reques t for direction.

7. Paradise  Cut. Adopt Resolution 2021-05 Conditiona lly Supporting the  Paradise  Cut Bypass
Project Provided Dredging is  Included and Supporting San Joaquin Area  Flood Control 
Agency a s  Lead Agency for the  Paradise  Cut Bypass  Project with an Advisory Committee 
Cons is ting of the  District and Other Loca l Inte res ts

8. Discuss ion and Poss ible  Action to Fill Out and Submit Ba llot for 2021 Annual Meeting of the
California  Associa tion of Mutua l Wate r Companies  Joint Powers  Risk and Insurance 
Management Authority

9. Correspondence  and meeting a ttendance  reports .

10. Dis trict Ca lendar.

11. Approva l of bills  to be  pa id.

12. Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200
during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.

1456380-1
73673-34245



AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773

October 5, 2021

ITEM  COMMENTARY

1.  Se lf-explana tory.

2.   Se lf-explana tory.

3.    P lease  see  a tta ched.

4.   P lease  see  a ttached.

5.  Se lf-explana tory.

6.  P lea se  see  a tta ched.

7.  P lea se  see  a tta ched.

8.  P lea se  see  a tta ched.

9.  P lea se  see  a tta ched.

10.  P lease  see  a ttached.

11.  P lease  see  a ttached.

12.   Se lf-explana tory.

1281629-1



ITEM 3

1281629-1



Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation Distr ict 773
Held on August 3, 2021

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at 
9:00 a.m. on August 3, 2021, at the District’s office located at 3121 West March Lane, 
Suite 100.

Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m.  Present were President 
Joseph Bacchetti and Trustee Joe Enos.  Trustee Mark Bacchetti attended via 
teleconference. Also present were Andy Pinasco, District Secretary, and Chris Neudeck, 
District Engineer.

Item No. 2: Public Comment.  There was no public comment.

Item No. 3:  Minutes.  The minutes of the June 1, 2021, meeting were approved 
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti 
seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.

Item No. 4:  Mr. Pinasco provided a written financial report and reviewed it with the 
Trustees. The financial report was accepted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on 
a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.

Item No. 5: Mr. Pinasco presented Resolution 2021-03 Ordering Board of Trustees 
Election by All-Mailed Ballot and reviewed it with the Trustees. Resolution 2021-03 was 
adopted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by President Joseph 
Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.

Item No. 6: Mr. Pinasco presented Resolution 2021-04 Appointing a District Secretary 
and Authorizing District Secretary as an Authorized Signer Approving Transactions for 
District Account and to Obtain Warrant Books and reviewed it with the Trustees, 
explaining that Resolution 2021-04 appoints Andy Pinasco as District Secretary. 
Resolution 2021-04 was adopted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion 
by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe Enos.

Item No. 7:  Engineers’ Report; request for direction. Mr. Neudeck presented a written 
and oral report.  He reported on the District’s current assessment rates and provided a 
written report of the assessments for each individual property within the District.  He next 
reported on the completed work that would be included in the District’s subvention claim.

Item No. 8:  Mr. Neudeck and Mr. Pinasco provided an oral and written report on the 
status of the Paradise Cut Expansion Project. The Trustees discussed the various impacts 
and expressed concern regarding the additional water in the District’s levee system 
resulting from the proposed Project. Mr. Neudeck and Mr. Pinasco reported on a meeting 
that was held with the South Delta Water Agency, Reclamation District 524, and Project

1516598-1 1



Proponent American Rivers to discuss impacts on the District and who the local 
managing agency for the Project would be.

Item No. 9:   There was no report on the correspondence in the agenda packet.

Item No. 10:  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the District calendar with the Trustees pointing out 
that the next meeting was in October.

Item No. 11:   Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had been received and 
the status of the District’s accounts. On a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded 
by Trustee Joe Enos, the Trustees present unanimously approved payment of the attached 
bills identified on the attached bills paid report.

Item No. 12: The meeting was adjourned at 10:04 a.m. by unanimous vote of the 
Trustees present on a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Joe
Enos.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Pinasco, District Secretary

1516598-1 2



Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation Distr ict 773
Held on August 24, 2021

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at 
9:00 a.m. on August 24, 2021, at the District’s office located at 3121 West March Lane, 
Suite 100.

Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  Present were President 
Joseph Bacchetti and Trustee Joe Enos.  Trustee Mark Bacchetti attended via 
teleconference. Also present were Andy Pinasco, District Secretary, and Chris Neudeck, 
District Engineer.

Item No. 2: Public Comment.  There was no public comment.

Item No. 3:  Mr. Neudeck and Mr. Pinasco provided an oral and written report on the 
status of the Paradise Cut Expansion Project. The Trustees discussed the various impacts 
and expressed concern regarding the additional water in the District’s levee system 
resulting from the proposed Project. Mr. Neudeck and Mr. Pinasco reported on a meeting 
that was held with the South Delta Water Agency, Reclamation District 524, and Project 
Proponent American Rivers to discuss impacts on the District and who the local 
managing agency for the Project would be. The Trustees present approved District staffs’ 
recommendation to support SJAFCA as lead agency with an advisory committee 
consisting of the District and other stakeholders on a motion by President Joseph 
Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Bacchetti.

Item No. 4: The meeting was adjourned at 9:18 a.m. by unanimous vote of the Trustees 
present on a motion by President Joseph Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Bachetti.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Pinasco, District Secretary

1516598-1 1



ITEM 4
1281629-1



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773    
FINANCIAL REPORT JULY 2021 MEETING    

25% OF 2021/2022 FISCAL YEAR THROUGH OCTOBER 2021    

INCOME  Annual Budget  Amount 
 Received 
Period TD 

 Received 
YTD % YTD

INTEREST  $                                     3,400.00 -$                         366.00$                   10.76%
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE)  $                                 195,300.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT  $                                 150,000.00 -$                         239,120.00$            159.41%
DWR 5 YEAR PLAN REIMUBURSEMENT  $                                   15,000.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
DELTA GRANT II - EMERGENCY SUPPLIES  $                                   14,500.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
Total Income  $                                 378,200.00 -$                         239,486.00$            63.32%

EXPENSES  Annual Budget  Amount 
 Expended Period 

TD 
 Expended 

YTD % YTD
   

GENERAL  
G1 County Assessment Administration  $                                     2,000.00 1,077.59$                 1,077.59$                53.88%
G2 Miscellaneous Supplies  $                                        300.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
G3 General Engineering  $                                   25,000.00 1,863.25$                 4,121.20$                16.48%
G4 Legal and Accounting  $                                   25,000.00 3,044.27$                 5,795.77$                23.18%
G5 Insurance  $                                   13,000.00 5,125.37$                 5,125.37$                39.43%
G6 Contingency  $                                     4,000.00 2,959.25$                 2,959.25$                73.98%
G7 Emergency Equipment & Supplies  $                                   22,000.00 1,492.10$                 9,557.02$                43.44%

Account Funding Placeholder 22,642.18$               
Total General Expenses  $                                   91,300.00 38,204.01$               28,636.20$              31.36%

LEVEE WORK
L1 Vegetation Control and Management  $                                   95,000.00 12,000.00$               14,356.00$              15.11%
L2 Rodent Control  $                                   50,000.00 29,783.18$               29,783.18$              59.57%
L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing  $                                   25,000.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
L4 Waterside Erosion Repair  $                                   25,000.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening  $                                 225,000.00 3,618.50$                 3,618.50$                1.61%
L6 General Levee Maintenance  $                                   25,000.00 286.25$                    1,004.25$                4.02%
L7 DWR 5 Year Plan  $                                   15,000.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%

Total Levee Work  $                                 460,000.00 45,687.93$               48,761.93$              10.60%

Total Expenses  $                                 551,300.00 83,891.94$               77,398.13$              14.04%

 ANNUAL BUDGET AMOUNT  PTD INCOME/LOSS 
 YTD 

INCOME/LOSS 
NET INCOME (LOSS)  $                               (173,100.00) ($83,891.94) 162,087.87$            

Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 406,178.30$             
Revenues (YTD) 239,486.00$             
Expenses (YTD) 77,398.13$               
Total Cash in General Fund 568,266.17$             

Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account 2,627.01$                 
Bank of Stockton 41,597.02$               
Total Available Cash 609,863.19$             



ITEM 6
1281629-1





ITEM 7
1281629-1



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
RESOLUTION 2021-05

RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY SUPPORTING THE PARADISE CUT BYPASS
PROJECT PROVIDED DREDGING IS INCLUDED AND SUPPORTING SAN JOAQUIN
AREA FLOOD CONTROL AGENCY AS LEAD AGENCY FOR THE PARADISE CUT

BYPASS PROJECT WITH AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE CONSISTING OF THE
DISTRICT AND OTHER LOCAL INTERESTS

WHEREAS, the Paradise Cut Bypass project (the “Project”), is a regional project that 
proponents claim will lower flood stage on the San Joaquin River between Manteca and Stockton 
by 2.5 feet or more, protect farmland from uncontrolled flooding, and provide habitat for fish and 
wildlife; and

WHEREAS, in 2016, the San Joaquin County Resource Conservation District 
(“SJCRCD”) received a grant from the Delta Conservancy to advance project planning by 
completing Phase 1 Project, which included coordination with local landowners, engineers, and 
agencies to complete various tasks including hydraulic modeling, identifying restoration 
opportunities, construction cost estimates, and establish a permitting and compliance strategy; 
and

WHEREAS, during Phase 1, SJCRCD and American Rivers held several public meetings 
seeking input from various stakeholders that would be affected by the impacts of the Project; and

WHEREAS, representatives from Reclamation District No. 773 (the “District”) attended 
these meetings and provided input to SJRCD and American Rivers, including identifying the 
significant erosion the District’s levees would incur from increased volumes of water that would 
flow through the Grantline/Fabian Bell Canal and Old River as a result of the Project; and

WHEREAS, on October 8, 2019, the District sent a letter to SJCRCD opposing the
Project and demanding that the Project proponents commit to dredging the channels downstream 
of the Project around the District’s levees to account for the additional water resulting from the 
Project; and

WHEREAS, in 2021, SJCRCD executed a second grant from the Delta Conservancy for
Phase 2 of the Project to develop a strategy to address the District’s concerns with downstream 
impacts of the Project, and to establish a local engagement structure to help coordinate 
implementation of future Project phases with State agencies; and

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2021, the Project proponents made a presentation to District
staff confirming that the planning teams recommends expanding the capacity of South Delta 
channels either before or concurrent with the Project construction, and reached consensus with 
District staff that San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency was the best agency to lead the 
development and construction of the Project and that the District would provide input to the lead 
agency as a member of an advisory committee.

1

1134254-1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution by this reference, and

2. The District hereby states its support for the Project as currently described as long
as the dredging portion of the Project is done first and all impacts of the Project 
are fully and adequately mitigated.

3.   The District supports the proposal that the San Joaquin Area Flood Control
Agency be the lead agency for the Project with an advisory committee made up of 
interested reclamation districts, including the District, and other local interests.

4.  The District shall participate as a member of the committee.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773, at a 
special meeting thereof, held on October 5, 2021, by the following vote:

AYES: ____
NOES: ____
ABSENT: ____
ABSTENTION: ____

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 
A Political Subdivision of the 
State of California

By: __________________________________

JOSEPH BACCHETTI 
President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

_______________________________
ANDREW PINASCO, SECRETARY

2

1134254-1



CERTIFICATION

I, ANDREW PINASCO, Secretary of Reclamation District 773, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District 773 duly passed 
and adopted at a special meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 3rd day of August,
2021.

Dated:  _______________, 20__  ____________________________________
SECRETARY, Reclamation District 773

3

1134254-1



ITEM 8
1281629-1









ITEM 9
1281629-1















ITEM 11 
1281629-1



RD 773:  MASTER CALENDAR

JANUARY

FEBRUARY

•  Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
•  Board Meeting
•  Insurance renewal. Policy renews April.

MARCH

•  Hire Employees for Seasonal Levee Work.

APRIL

•  April 1:  Form 700s due
•  Board Meeting

MAY

•  Draft Budget

JUNE

•  Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year
•  Adopted Annual Budget
•  Board Meeting
•  Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office
•  Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance.

JULY

AUGUST

•  August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment:  Indefinite).

•  Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties
•  In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)
•  Board Meeting

SEPTEMBER

•  In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

•  In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

1

1178630-1



•  Insurance Renewal

OCTOBER

•  Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election).

•  Board Meeting

NOVEMBER

•  Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.

DECEMBER

•  New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

•  Board Meeting

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends
Joseph P. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2017 First Friday of 12/2021
Joe Enos First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023
Mark R. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023

No Expiration on Assessment

2

1178630-1



ITEM 11 
1281629-1



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # RATIFICATION

Reclamation District 773 8/23/2021 $30,000.00
(Transfer to Checking Account) $30,000.00 2019 X

State Compensation Insurance Fund 8/11/2021 1000366737 $1,335.89
$1,335.89 2020 X

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 7/30/2021 30880 $750.09
7/30/2021 30881 $567.00
7/30/2021 30882 $1,084.85
7/30/2021 30883 $3,618.50
7/30/2021 30884 $165.00
8/27/2021 31061 $327.50
8/27/2021 31062 $643.75
8/27/2021 31063 $652.50
8/27/2021 31064 $407.25
8/27/2021 31065 $121.25

$8,337.69 2021

Neumiller & Beardslee 8/13/2021 319788 $1,492.01
9/16/2021 320477 $1,552.26

$3,044.27 2022

Tank Town Media 8/27/2021 77817 $89.95
9/24/2021 78148 $85.30

$175.25 2023

BPM 8/30/2021 36276519 $300.00
(Prep of Workers Comp Rpt 8/11/20-8/11/21) $300.00 2024

Holt Repair & Mfg., Inc. 9/14/2021 12835 $22,425.36
$22,425.36 2025

Calif. Central Valley Flood Control Assoc. 8/25/2021 3827 $2,784.00
$2,784.00 2026

Custom Spraying, Inc. 9/27/2021 11-2230 $5,000.00
9/27/2021 Nov-31 $7,000.00

$12,000.00 2027

State Compensation Insurance Fund 8/10/2021 902030-20 $3,489.48 $3,489.48 365 X
(Payroll Period 8/11/20 - 8/11/21)

NOTES: Total Bills to be Paid $83,891.94

NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # RATIFICATION

Christian Garcia 9/1/2021 Payroll $1,614.12 $1,614.12 366
(Payroll 8/26/21 - 8/31/21)

Jose Alvarado 9/1/2021 Payroll $2,390.61 $2,390.61 Direct Deposit

(Payroll 8/26/21 - 8/31/21)

Christian Garcia 9/16/2021 Payroll $1,381.96 $1,381.96 367
(Payroll 9/1/21 - 9/15/21)

Jose Alvarado 9/16/2021 Payroll $1,971.13 $1,971.13 Direct Deposit

(Payroll 9/1/21 - 9/15/21)

NOTES: Total Payroll Checks $7,357.82

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
PAYROLL

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
BILLS TO BE PAID 
October 5, 2021

1253715-1


